Requested Work Plan time extension Case # RO0000361 Geotracker T0600100101 UONCAL # 7376 4191 1st St. Pleasanton, CA

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 3:06 PM

To: ‘Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services)'

Subject: RE: Requested Work Plan time extension Case #

RO0000361 Geotracker T0600100101 UONCAL # 7376 4191 1st St.
Pleasanton, CA

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a work plan for the above referenced case is
extended from September 28, 2008 to December 1, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 2:04 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: John Reay; Ken Thomas

Subject: Requested Work Plan time extension Case # RO0000361 Geotracker T0600100101 UONCAL #
7376 4191 1st St. Pleasanton, CA

Dear Mr. Wickham, <<20080909134258 001.pdf>>

Due to the complexity of the this project and further internal review of the draft work plan being prepared
we are asking for a (2) month time extension on the requested Work Plan from September 29, 2008 to
November 28, 2008. We wish to present the most beneficial and detailed scenario for the work plan and
hopefully gain approval to move forward however, feel we need some additional time to accomplish a
successful plan. It is our full intent to have the requested Work Plan (per your July 30, 2008 letter
attached) to you well in advance of the requested new due date of November 28th.

Thank you for your understanding, patience and hopeful approval of this request.

Respectfully,
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